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NOTICE TO RESIDENTS

To: Residents of Atlantic Avenue

From: Michael laconelli, Chief Observer
Date: September 22, 2023

RE: Atlantic Avenue Roadway Improvements

Milling and paving of Atlantic Avenue is scheduled to commence on Monday, September 25, 2023.
Please note that the work is weather dependent.

Please be advised that there will be no parking allowed on Atlantic Avenue between 22" Avenue and
27™ Avenue, in the beach block of 23™ Avenue and Beach Terrace from 8:00 am to 4:30 pm starting
Monday, September 25™ until October 6™. We ask that if you live on a beach block between 22" Avenue
and 27" Avenue that you please park on the opposite side of Atlantic Avenue during work hours if you
intend to use your vehicle. Local Business will remain open during work hours. Please Park along 24"
Avenue and 25™ Avenue on the bay side of Atlantic Avenue to access local business during work hours.
We advise all homeowners between 22" Avenue and 27" Avenue to park on 24" Avenue and 27"
Avenue on the bay side of Atlantic Avenue during work hours. We appreciate your patience as we come
to the end of this project. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me anytime.

Michael laconelli, Chief Observer
Remington & Vernick Engineers, Inc.
845 N. Main Street

Pleasantville, NJ 08232
609-645-7110 ext. 1308
609-833-1707
Michael.laconelli@rve.com
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